
MEMORANDUM  

To:   File Nos. S7-10-22 and S7-09-22 

From:   Ammon Simon, Counsel to Commissioner Hester M. Peirce  

Re:   Meeting with representatives of Enterprise Products Partners 

 

 

 On Monday, August 22, 2022, Commissioner Hester Peirce and Benjamin Vetter and 
Ammon Simon, Counsels to Commissioner Peirce, met with the following individuals from 
Enterprise Products Partners :  

• R. Daniel Boss, EVP-Accounting, Risk Control and Information Technology 
• Christian M. Nelly, EVP-Finance and Sustainability and Treasurer 
• Harry P. Weitzel, EVP, General Counsel and Secretary 
• Angie M. Murray, SVP 
• Charlie San Miguel, VP-Legal 
• Christopher S. Wade, VP-Legal 
• Stuart W. Wagner, VP-IT 
• Rodney M. Sartor, Senior Director-Environmental 
• Zachary L. Craft, Counsel 

The general topics discussed were the Commission’s proposed rules on The Enhancement 
and Standardization of Climate-Related Disclosures for Investors and Cybersecurity Risk 
Management, Strategy, Governance, and Incident Disclosure.  

 


